
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 5, 2017 
 
 
Los Angeles City Council 
℅ City Clerk 
200 N Spring St. 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 
 
RE: CF 10-1832, Farmer Markets in the R (Residential) Zone 
 
 
Dear Honorable Members, 
 
I would like to request the Department of City Planning and City Attorney present a report to 
Planning and Land Use Management Committee relative to Council File 10-1832, which 
instructs those agencies to amend the Los Angeles Municipal Code to allow farmers’ markets to 
be permitted in residential zones.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
JOSE HUIZAR 
COUNCILMEMBER, DISTRICT 14 
CITY OF LOS ANGELES 


